Comhairle Cachrach Chorcai  Cork City Council

Halla na Cathrach City Hall
Corcaigh Cork
T12 T997 - T12T997

Brendan O’Mahony,
Apartment 19,
Blackrock House,
Blackrock Village,
Cork T12 XOYT

18™ July, 2018

Re:  R418/18 - Section 5 Declaration
Property: Apartment 19, Blackrock House, Blackrock Village, Cork

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am asked by Mr. Patrick Ledwidge, Director of Services, Strategic Planning & Economic
Development to refer to your request received on the 19™ June, 2018 for a Section 5 Declaration

regarding whether changing the type of glass in windows as the building is a listed structure is
development or is exempted development.

Having regard to:-

o The Conservation Officer’s report (copy attached) and
e Sections 2, 3, 4 & 57 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), and
o Articles 6 & 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 (as amended),

It is considered that changing the type of glass in windows as the building is a listed structure at

Apartment 19, Blackrock House, Blackrock Village, Cork IS DEVELOPMENT and IS NOT
EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT.

Yours faithfully,

7 74

_Renior Staff Officer
Strategic Planning & Economic
Development Directorate

Fon/Tel: 021- 4924000 Gréasan/Web: www.corkcity.ie
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"ry Doyle

From: Pat Ruane

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:40

To: Mary Doyle

Subject: RE: Section 5 declaration request on Protected Structure (ref. R481/18)
Mary,

I have examined the Section 5 application and inspected the site from the exterior. -
The Pilkington spacia glazing is, at a minimum, just over 6mm thick in place of 3 te 4mm for older single glazing. In

addition, each pane has a small black or silver dot, clearly visible in a repetitive pattern on each of the twelve panes
that make up these 6 over 6 timber sash windows,

The building is a protected structure P5493, and is rated as of ‘National’ importance in the National Inventory of
Architectural Heritage

http://www.buildingsofireIand.ie/niah/search.isp?tvpezrec'ord&countv=CC&regno=26868078

The Department of Culture, Heritage & the Gaeltacht has issued statutory guidelines relating to the built heritage:
‘Architectural heritage protection, guidelines for planning authorities’,

https://www.chg.gov.ie/a pp/uploads/ZOiS/O?/ArchitecturaI—Heritage—Protection—Guide[ines—2011.pdf

Chapter 10 deals with windows and doors in historic buildings. Section 10.7.3 states that inserting double-glazed
units into existing historic windows is problematic for visual and functional reasons. Section 10.7.4 advises that

internal secondary glazing is, however, acceptable subject to appropriate design to resolve any issues with, for
example, timber shutters.

The Department has published a specific technical advice document for windows;
https://www.chg.gov.ie/a pp/uploads/2015/07/Windows-A-G Uide-to—the-Repair—of~Historic—WindoWs‘-ZOO?..pdf
Page 42 again deals with the impact of tdouble-glazing of historic windows, and expresses serious c,cihg'ems..éboyt the

impact of this on historic windows. It again suggests that appropriately-designed secondary glazing is more suitable
for achieving sound and thermal improvement. ’ :

Because of the exceptional im portance of the building, the negative visual impact of the new glazing system, the
potential for inappropriate precedent on this recently-subdivided but carefully-conserved structure, and in the light
of departmental statutory guidance, I believe the use of Pilkington spacia replacement glazing will have a negative
impact on the special character of the structure and should not be permitted.

Fwill be happy to liaise with the applicant on an approach to thermal upgrading using other methods if he is happy
for me to do sa.

Pat Ruane
Conservation Officer

From: Kevin O'Connor

Sent: 11 July 2018 12:02

To: Pat Ruane

Cc: Mary Doyle L L

Subject: FW: Section 5 declaration request on Protected Structure (ref. R481/18)
Importance: High

-

Pat,

We need to get a decision out on this one next week; could you please liaise with Mary Doyle in relation to this,
particularly in relation to section 57(1) of the PDA 2000.
Thanks,
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Ref- R41 8 I1 8 gt;glﬁtg"i;nlzslnning and Economic

Application type Section 5 Declaration B

Description Whether changing the type of glass in windows as the building is a listed }
structure requires planning permission

Location Apt. 19 Blackrock House, Blackrock Village. -

Applicant Brendan O'Mahony

Date 17/07/2018

Recommendation | /s Development and Is Not Exempted Development

In this report ‘the Act’ means the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and ‘the
Regulations’ means the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended), unless
otherwise indicated.

1. Requirements for a Section 5§ Declaration
Section 5(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended states,

5.—(1) If any question arises as to what, in any particular case, is or is not development or is or is
not exempted development within the meaning of this Act, any person may, on payment of the
prescribed fee, request in writing from the refevant planning authority a declaration on that
question, and that person shall provide to the pfanning authority any information necessary to
enable the authority to make its decision on the matter.

The requirements for making a secfion 5 declaration are set out in the Act.

2. The Question before the Planning Authority

In framing the question to the planning authority, the applicant states in Q2 of the application
form:

“Can | change the type of glass in my windows as the building is a listed structure?”

3. Site Description
The property in question is a two storey detached dwelling with single storey elements in an
established residential area of detached dwellings.

4. Planning History
Two planning applications are referred to which are both attached to this site:

TP03/27645; Permission for a mixed use development. Building is a protected structure.

TPO7/32206: Alterations and additions to existing approved scheme (T.P.03/27645) as follows:
modifications to approved internal layouts, to provide 1 no. extra apartment within the Convent
Building (new total 27 no. apartments)

5. Legislative Provisions

5.1 The Act

Section 2(1),
“works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, extension,
alteration, repair or renewal and, in relation to a protected structure or proposed protected
structure, includes any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint,

Page 1 of 4



Section § Declaralion — Planner’s Report continued

wallpaper, tiles or other material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a
structure.

Section 3(1),
in this Act, “development” means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carnrying
out of any works on, in, over or under fand or ‘the making of any material change in the use of
any structures or other land’

Section 4(1)(h),
The following 'shall be exempted developments for the purposes of this Act-development
consisting of the carrying out of works for the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of
any structure, being works which affect only the interior of the structure or which do not
malerially affect the external appearance of the structure so as to render the appearance
inconsistent with the character of the structure or of neighbouring structures;

Section 4(2),
Section 4(2) provides that the Minister may, by regulations, provide for any class of
development fo be exempted development. The principal regulations made under this
provision are the Planning and Development Regulations 2001-2013.

Section 5(1),
(See section 1 of this report)

Section 57(1),
Notwithstanding section 4(1)(h){)(j)(k), or (I} and any regulations.made under section4(2), the
carrying out of works to a protected structure, or a proposed protected structure, shall be
exempted development only if those works would not materially affect the character of -
(a) The structure, or
(b} Any element of the structure which contributes to its special architectural, historical,
archaeological, artistic, cultural, scientific, social or technical interest.

Section 177U (9) (screening for appropriate assessment}
In deciding upon a declaration or a referral under section 5 of this Act a planning authority or
the Board, as the case may be, shall where appropriate, conduct a screening for appropriate
assessment in accordance with the provisions of this section.

5.2 The Requlations
Article 9 (1)
Development to which article 6 refates shall not be exempted development for the purposes
of the Act =
(o} (i) if the carrying out of such development would... contravene a condition attached to a
permission under the Act or be inconsistent with any use specified in a permission under
the Acl,
(a) (viii) consist of or comprise the extension, alteration, repair or renewal of an unauthorised
structure or a structure the use of which is an unauthorised use,

Article 10 (1)

Development which consists of a change of use within any one of the classes of use as
specified in Part 4 of Schedule 2, shall be exempted development for the purposes of the Act,
provided that the development, if carried out would not —

{c) be inconsistent with any use specified or included in such a permission, or

{d) be development where the existing use is an unauthorised, save where the change of use
consists of resumption of a use which is not unauthorised and which has not been
abandoned
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Section 5 Declaration - Planner’s Report continusd

6. ASSESSMENT
5.1 Development
The first issue for consideration is. whether or not the matter at hand is ‘development’.

‘Development’ as defined in the Act (3)(1) comprises two possible chief components: ‘the carrying
out-of any works on, in, over-or under land’, or ‘the making of any material change in the use of
any structures or other fand’. In order to ascertain whether or not the subject use is considered to
be development as so defined, consideration must first be given to whether any works on, in,
over or under land have or will be carried out, and secondly to whether any material change in
the use of any structures or other land have or will take place.

‘Works'is defined in section 2(1) of the Act as ‘the carrying out of any works on, in, over, or under
land’ including ‘any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, extension,
alteration, repair or renewal, and in relation to a protected structure or proposed protected
sfructure, includes any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint
wallpaper, tiles or other material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a structure. .

| consider that the proposed element constitufes development as it comprises of works which
includes ..." any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint wallpaper,
tiles or other material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a structure”

5.2 Exempted development
The next issue for consideration is whether or not the matter at hand is exempted development.
The details have been reffered to Cork City’s Conservation Officer who states:
“l have examined the Section 5 application and inspected the site from the exterior.
The Pitkington spacia glazing is, at a minimum, just over 6mm thick in place of 3 to 4mm for
older single glazing. In addition, each pane has a small black or silver dot, clearly visible in a
repetitive pattern on each of the twelve panes that make up these 6 over 6 fimber sash
windows.

The building is a protected structure PS493, and is rated as of ‘National' importance in the
National Inventory of Architectural Heritage
http://www.buildingsofireland.ie/niah/search.jsp ?type=record&county=CC&regno=20868078

The Department of Culture, Heritage & the Gaeltacht has issued statutory guidelines relating
to the built heritage: ‘Architectural heritage protection, guidelines for planning authorities’.
hitps://mww.chg.qgov.ie/app/uploads/2015/07/Architectural-Heritage-Protection-Guidelines-
2011.pdf

Chapter 10 deals with windows and doors in historic buildings. Section 10.7.3 states that
inserting double-glazed units into existing historic windows is problematic for visual and
functional reasons. Section 10.7.4 advises that internal secondary glazing is, however,
acceptable subject to appropriate design to resolve any issues with, for example, timber
shutters.

The Department has published a specific technical advice document for windows:
https://www. chq.gov.ie/app/uploads/2015/07/Windows-A-Guide-to-the-Repair-of-Historic-
Windows-2007.pdf

Page 42 again deals with the impact of double-glazing of historic windows, and expresses
serious concerns about the impact of this on historic windows. It again suggests that
appropriately-designed secondary glazing is more suitable for achieving sound and thermal
improvement.

Because of the exceptional importance of the building, the negative visual impact of the new
glazing system, the potential for inappropriate precedent on this recently-subdivided but
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Section § Declaration - Planner's Report continued

carefully-conserved structure, and in the light of departmental statutory guidance, I believe
the use of Pilkington spacia replacement glazing will have a negative impact on the special
character of the structure and should not be permitted.”

As per the Conservation Officer's assessment and recommendation, and taking Section 57 of the
Planning and Development Act into account, the proposal would materially affect the character of
the structure and elements of the structure. Therefore, the proposed glazing is not exempted
development.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

7.1 Screening for Environmental Impact Assessment

Having regard to the contents of Article 103 (as amended by Article 14 of the Planning and
Development (Amendment) (No 3) Regulations 2011) and Schedule 7 of the Planning and
Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) it is considered that the proposed development by
reason of its nature, scale and location would not be likely to have significant effects on the
environment. Accordingly it is considered that an environmental impact statement is not required
to be submitted.

7.2 Screening for Appropriate Assessment

Section 177U (9) of the Act requires planning authorities to screen applications for a section 5
declaration for appropriate assessment. The provisions of the Habitats Directive, the Appropriate
Assessment Guidelines for Planning Authorities 2009 (revised 2010) and the Act are noted. The
relevant European sites are the Cork Harbour SPA (site code 004030) and the Great Island
Channel cSAC (site code 001058). Having regard to the location of the proposed development
site relative to these European sites and related watercourses and to the nature and scale of the
proposed development it is considered that the proposed development would not affect the
integrity of the European sites referred to above. Accordingly it is considered that appropriate
assessment is not required.

8. Conclusion
The question has been asked whether changing the type of glass in windows as the building is a
listed structure requires planning permission

As per the Conservation Officer's assessment and recommendation, and taking Section 57 of the
Planning and Development Act into account, the proposal would materially affect the character of
the structure and elements of the structure. Therefore, the proposed change of glazing is not
exempted development.

9. RECOMNENDATION
In view of the above and having regard to —

s Sections 2, 3, 4 and 57 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), and
» Articles 6, and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended),

it is considered that proposed changing the type of glass in windows in the building which is a
listed structure Is Development and is Not Exempted Development.

Mary Doyle
Executive Planner
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'M‘zary Doyle

From: Pat Ruane

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:40

To: Mary Doyle

Subject: RE: Section 5§ declaration request on Protected Structure (ref. R481/18)
Mary,

I have examined the Section 5 application and inspected the site from the exterior.

The Pilkington spacia glazing is, at a minimum, just over 6mm thick in place of 3 to 4mm for older single glazing. In
addition, each pane has a small black or silver dot, clearly visible in a repetitive pattern on each of the twelve panes
that make up these 6 over 6 timber sash windows.

The building is a protected structure PS493, and is rated as of ‘National’ importance in the National Inventory of
Architectural Heritage
http://www.buildingsofireland.ie/niah/search.isp?type=record&county=CC&regno=20868078

The Department of Culture, Heritage & the Gaeltacht has issued statutory guidelines relating to the built heritage:
‘Architectural heritage protection, guidelines for planning authorities’.
https://www.chg.gov.ie/app/uploads/2015/07/Architectural-Heritage-Protection-Guidelines-2011.pdf

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
https://www.chg.gov.ie/app/uploads/2015/07/Windows-A-Guide-to-the-Repair-of-Historic-Windows-2007.pdf

Page 42 again deals with the impact of double-glazing of historic windows, and expresses serious cohcerns about the
impact of this on historic windows. It again suggests that appropriately-designed secondary glazing is more suitable
for achieving sound and thermal improvement.

Because of the exceptional impertance of the building, the negative visual impact of the new glazing system, the
potential for inappropriate precedent on this recently-subdivided but carefully-conserved structure, and in the light
of departmental statutory guidance, | believe the use of Pilkington spacia replacement glazing will have a negative
impact on the special character of the structure and should not be permitted.

i will be happy to liaise with the applicant on an approach to thermal upgrading using other methods if he is happy
for me to do so.

Pat Ruane
Canservation Officer

From: Kevin O'Connor

Sent: 11 July 2018 12:02

To: Pat Ruane

Cc: Mary Doyle

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



Kevin

From: Kevin Q'Connor

Sent: 22 June 2018 09:17

To: Pat Ruane

Subject: Section 5 declaration request on Protected Structure (ref. R481/18)

Pat,

A formal section 5 declaration request has been received relating to the changing of glass at Apartment 19,
Blackrock House, Blackrock Village (a.k.a. the former Ursuline Convent, PS 493), i.e. does changing the glass need
planning permission. Further to our previous discussions in this regard, would you please comment on this request
from a conservation perspective? | have the file on my desk, | can arrange for you to get it.

Thanks,
Kevin

Kevin O'Connor

Senior Executive Planner

Strategic Planning and Economic Development
Cork City Council, City Hall, Cork T12 T997

Tel: + 353 (0) 21 492-4715
Fax:+ 353 (0) 21 492-4706
Email: kevin_oconnor@corkcity.ie

Web: www.corkcity.ie

Please consider the Environment befare printing this email.

The information contained in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and 1s designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient{s}. This
infermation may be subject to legal professional privilege, If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mait ar any part of i, you should not use, disclase, copy, distribute
or retain this message. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this e-mail from your computer systemis).
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SECTION 5 DECLARATION APPL[CATION FORM

_ under Sectmn 5 of the Planmng & Development Acts 2000_(35 amended)_ 5

1. POSTAL ADDRESS OF LAND OR STRUCTURE FOR WHICH DECLARATION IS SOUGHT

APT. ¥ Ripuclode touSe  Beprk logy Vl/jﬂé(?
Cofle  Tia xoyr

2. QUESTION/ DECLARATION DETAILS

PLEASE STATE THE SPECIFIC QUESTION FOR WHICH A DECLARATION IS SOUGHT:
Sample Question: is the construction of a shed at No 1 Wall 5t, Cork development and if so, is it
exempted development?

Note: only works listed and described under this section will be assessed under the section 5 declaration.

Cams_T__CHANGE  THE Ty A OF. GUASS usw i

ST w,u?E ?

ADDITIONAL DETAILS REGARDING QUESTION/ WORKS/ DEVELOPMENT:
{Use additional sheets if required).

WE__o BT UPLLARE The Glass i 0af Sio W nDows
{‘mm, Stagle Clezee  Floar GLa%S To -
?:Aumc.m.o RPACIA. . HehT RETENTION (ILTPA  4nia

—Double 4 Lm.% LSTM hsl&:t__-léggqéj_eﬁ-_Hiher___ﬁorérm!q--ﬁu_,: AN
Tl amel

A2 e o e, enen s o

CORK CivyY oo
PLANNMING DIRFCTORAT
1of3 15 JUN 7018
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3. APPLICATION DETAILS

Answer the following if applicable. Note: Floor areas are measured from the inside of the external walls and
should be indicated in square meters (sq. M)

Yes [:] No |:|

If yes, please provide floor areas. {sqm)

Existing/ previous use {please circle} Proposed/existing use (please circle)

4. APPLICANT/ CONTACT DETAILS

Beewisn 0 At

BEARTMENT 4, Y Lackhoell HGMSE_/
BuALtilo U llego
@K Ti2xoVYT

Yes @ No D

5. LEGAL INTEREST

A. Owner/ B. Other

20f3

FEa
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(2)

(b)

(©

(d)

(©)

®

(&)

(h)

(i)

2

3)

Plan, drawings and maps accompanying an application for s Section 5 Declaration on
exempted development shall all be in metric scale and comply with the following
requirements:-

NOTE 2 COPIES OF PLANS & PARTICULARS ARE REQUIRED

site or layout plans shall be drawn to a scale of not less than 1:500 (which shall be
indicated thereon), the site boundary shall be clearly delineated in red, and buildings,
roads, boundaries, septic tanks and percolation areas, bored wells, significant tree
stands and other features on, adjoining or in the vicinity of the land or structure to
which the application relates shall be shown, land which adjoins, abuts or is adjacent
to the land to be developed and which is under the control of the applicant or the
person who owns the land, which is subject of the application, shall be outlined in
blue and wayleaves shall be shown in yellow.

other plans, elevations and sections shall be drawn to a scale of not less than 1: 200
(which shall be indicated thereon), or such other scale as may be agreed with the
Planning Authority prior to the submission of the application in any particular case,

the site Jayout plan and other plans shall show the level or contours, where applicable
of any land and the proposed structures relative to Ordnance survey datum or a
temporary local benchmark,

k)

drawings of elevations of any proposed structure shall show the main features of any
buildings which would be contiguous to the proposed structure if it were erected,
whether on the application site or in the vicinity at a scale of not less than 1:200, as
may be appropriate,

plans relating to works comprising reconstruction, alteration or extension of a
structure shall be so marked or coloured as to distinguish between the existing
structure and the works proposed,

plans and drawings of floor plans, elevations and sections shall indicate in figures the
principal dimensions (including overall height) of any proposed structure and the site,
and site layout plans shall indicate the distances of any such structure from the
boundaries of the site,

any map or plan which is based on an Ordnance Survey map shall indicate the
relevant Ordnance survey sheet number,

the north point shall be indicated on all maps and plans other than drawings of
elevations and sections,

plans and drawings shall indicate the name and address of the person by whom they
were prepared.

A planning application for development consisting of or comprising the carrying out
of works to a protected structure, or proposed protected structure or to the exterior of
a structure which is located within an architectural conservation area in a draft of a
proposed development plan or a proposed vartation of a development plan, shall, in
addition to meeting the requirements above, be accompanied by such photographs,
plans and other particulars as are necessary to show how the development would
affect the character of the structure.

A planning authority may, by notice in writing, require an applicant to provide
additional copies of any plan, drawing, map, photograph or other particular, which
accompanies the application.
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Pilkington Spacia ' STII

Technical Datasheet
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Technical datasheet
Pilkington Spacia'" STII

Values Installation detail
Thickness 6.2 mm

Light transmission 78%

‘Solar transmission 66%

Light reflection outside 13%

U-value * 1.IW/mK

{* measured value in accordance to EN 674)

Dimensions

Minimum 120 x 335 mm

Maximum 1500 x 2400 mm

Sound reduction {internal meassurernent to EN717-1) I
Rw (dB;C;Ctr) 35:-1;-3 Support < '*“*l

(2 pes 50 mm from both sides)

Xand Y- need to be determmed by your sealant
suppller the minimum for X and Y = 3 mm

Details
Diameter protection ¢ap 12 mm
Colour protection cap Black
Location protection cap - Inside
Distance glass edge « cap _
- vertical 50 mm
- hotizontal : 50-mm
Possible positians cap: N
left top / right bottom yes { yes
right top / left bottom yes | yes
Distance between micro spacers: -
- vertical - 20'mm
- horizontal _ 20 mm
Models '
i L
Cl [] ] b
] = 90° angel

y = Minimum 45°
A minimum of one 90° angle and two straight sides are required.
The height has to be a minimum of 200 mm.

The technical data are calculated according DIN EN 410.
The above performance data.shouid be considered reprasentative,
There may be differences within a single production run or from one production run to ancther, but these are subject to manufacturing toferances.




Energy Saving Technologies Ltd.
T/A EnerGlaze
Unit 1, Wexford Enterprise Centre,
Strandfield Business Park, Rosslare Road, Wexford,
Co. Wexford, Ireland.
Tel: 01 9011635/ 021 6010095
info(@energlaze.ie
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Energlaze Spacia conservation and renovation methodology statement

1. General assessment of suitability.

Energlaze will assess window suitability for their product range and suggest the most suitable product and
method for fixing suitable based on:

A) Age of window and general repair

B} Style of window (victorian sash, Georgian sash and glazing bars, Edwardian casements, modernist steel
sash etc)

C) method of fixing - particularly beads v putty for example

D) photographic record of each window to be taken, and any beading profiles that will be effected to be
photographed and recorded for reusefrecreation as necessary.

Energlaze will advise the purchaser of their statutory duties in relation to the Planning Regulations in as far.as
they apply to works to windows in Historic Structures, Protected Structures, Monuments or buildings or
elevations with a material bearing on an Architectural Conservation Area.

Energlaze will refer the purchaser to a conservation architect as necessary for works outside of the scope of
Energlaze's remit - eg shutters etc.

2. General workmanship methodology

Fitting Method Spacia Thin Double Glazing

Note: Follows manufacturers recommendations -
BASIC APPROACH -Sash windows -Soft wood - pitch or parana pine

1. Remove old putty or beading

2_Trim eye-line 2/5mm to create straight finish

3. Bed in silicone to manufacturers spec

4. Fit unit add more silicone to face

5. Reuse existing beading if suitable ( Rarely) or use new hardwood beading (Mahogany or Teak) to match
existing profile, else suitable putty base.

6. Ensure Silicone is fully sealed inside and out

7. Secure with galvanized pins every 200mm/comb putty, clean from glass and timber.

8. Pre paint beading to match existing colour if required.



3. nssessment, Post Occupancy Audit.
1. For the purposes of warranty and audit of workmanship works to a protected structure will be reviewed within

a 6 month period of fitting where not normally covered under main building contract defects liability period.
2. Assessment of putty fitted units, check for adequate hardness and/or repair damage to same.



PILKINGTON

Pilkington Spacia ' STII

Technical Datasheet

Dennistown, Murrintown, Co.Wexford, Ireland.
Tel: 0% 9011635 / 021 6010095 Etnail: info@energlaze.ie
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Technical datasheet
Pilkington Spacia’ STII

Values Instaillation detail

Thickness 6.2 mm

Light transmission 78%

Solar transmission 66%

Light reflection outside 13%

U-value * 1.1W/mK

(* measured value in accordance to EN 674)

Dimensions X+10 mm
Minirmum 120 x 335 mm

Maximum 1500 x 2400 mm

Sound reduction (intemal meassurement to EN717-1) | S — : .
Rw (dB;C;Ctr) 35:-1;-3 Support . - 'l Y |

(2 pes 50 i from bottisides)

X and Y need to be determined by your sealant

supplier, the minimim for Xand Y = 3 mm

Details
Diameter protection cap: 12 mm
Colour protection cap - Black
Location protection cap Inside
Distance glass edgé « cap.
- vertical “50:mm
- horizontal . 50mm
Possible positions cap: :
left top / right bottom yes [ yes
right top / left bottom - yes/yes
Distance between fmicro spacers: -
- vertical ~ - 20mm
- horizontal - 2B:mm
Models '
] L
L L]
= 90° angel
:? = Miniml.?m 45°

A minimum of one 90° angle and two straight sides are required.
The height has to be a minimum of 200 mm.

The technical data are caleulated according OIN EN 410,
Thie above performance data should be considered representative,
There may be differences within a singfe production run or from one production rur to another, but these are subject to manufactusing tolerances.
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
Tel: 01 9011635 / 021 6010095
info(@energlaze.ie
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Energlaze Spacia conservation and renovation methodology statement

1. General assessment of suitahility.

Energlaze will assess window suitability for their product range and suggest the most suitable product and
methed for fixing suitable based on:

A) Age of window and general repair

B) Style of window {victorian sash, Georgian sash and glazing bars, Edwardian casements, modernist steel
sash etc)

C) method of fixing - particularly beads v putty for example

D) photographic record of each window to be taken, and any beading profiles that will be effected to be
photographed and recorded for reuse/recreation as necessary.

Energlaze will advise the purchaser of their statutory duties in relation to the Planning Regulations in as far as
they apply to works to windows in Historic Structures, Protected Structures, Monuments or buildings or
elevations with a material bearing on an Architectural Conservation Area.

Energlaze will refer the purchaser {0 a conservation architect as necessary for works outside of the scope of
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

2. Trim eye-line 2/5mm to create straight finish

3. Bed in silicone to manufacturers spec

4. Fit unit add miore silicone to face

5. Reuse exjsting beading if suitable { Rarely) or use new hardwood beading (Mahogany or Teak} to match
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
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3. Assessment, Post Occupancy Audit.

1. For the purposes of warranty and audit of workmanship works to a protected structure will be reviewed within
a 6 month period of fitting where not normally covered under main building contract defects liability period.
‘2. Assessment of putty fitted units, check for adequate hardness and/or repair damage to same.
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Vacuum Glazing
Pilkington Spacia™



New construction of 7 flats and a
penthouse Penlu, Swanage-Wales

Approximately 90m2 of
Pilkingion Spacia™

pilkington Spacia™ is the world's first
commericaily available vacuum glazing, with sales
since 1997,

Pilkington Spacia™ offers the thermal
performance of conventional double gtazing in the
same thickness as a single glass pane. It balances
historical preservation with modern comfort and
envirocnmentai requirements.

Benefits
« Energy efficiency without compromising the » Improved sound reduction performance when
building aesthetics or design. compared to a standard double glazed unit.

= An innovative method of impreving the energy « Custom sizes available

efficiency of older homes or commerical 54" x 95" (1350 x 2400mm) maximum size,
structures where glazing chioice is restricted or 8" x 14" (200 x 350mm} minimum size.
where the original frames are a desireable

feature. « Proven technology; sucessfully used in Japan

and other countries for over 15 years.
s Suitable for new buildings where the use of
thinner, low weight glazing is desirable, such Pilkington provides @ ten year warranty to the
as sliding sashes. installer.

]




How it works

Pilkington Spacia™ vacuum glazing consists of
an outer pane of low-emissivity glass and an
inner pane of clear float glass, separated by a
microspacer grid of tiny pillars, each measuring
0.5 mm in diameter. The grid ensures that-the
panes are kept a fixed distance apart. The edges
are welded to achieve a hermetic seal. Air is
extracted to create a vacuum via the extraction
point, rather than being filled with air or gas.
The result Is-exceflent thermal performance froem
a unit that Is only slightly thicker than single
glass.

A vacuum provides excellent thermal efficiency
and if the pressure is low enough, it will
eliminate the conductive and convective heat
exchange between the two panes of glass. In a
standard double glazed unit with a low-e coating,
the conduction/Convection component can result
in 70% of the heat lost and so eliminating this
loss is significant. The vacuum space provided
between the two panes with Pilkington Spacia™
significantly reduces thermal conduction and
convection, and a low-e coating reduces thermal
radiation.

Pilkmgton Spac:a““ vacuum giazmg
-unit constructlon

_LbW.-e glass
Clear float —
'Protecti_on'_r;ap :

Vaculim =

Microspacers

C:Tdtal: thlckness- L
: onlysmm ’

Heat Transfer System

Thermal Conduction

"Conduiction" is.the transfer of feat: thiough
an object. Since heat does not transfer In a
vacuum, conduction is 5|gnlf1cantly reduced.

Thermal Convectlon

"Convectton is the:transfer. of heat through
fluid motion. Convecttan is significantly
reduced in'a vaceum in which no air or water

-exists.

‘Thérmal Radiation
: "Radlatmn“ 1s the transfer of thermai energy
_ generated fron an objer:t to-ancther object.

Low-e coatings reduce thermal radiation.

Applications

With a narrow overall thickness and good acoustic
performance, Pilkington Spacia™ is ideal for use
in variety of building types. Various types of
Pilkington Spacia™ are available for a multitude of
glazing solutions,

Pilkington Spacia™ offers histaric buildings the
ability to maintain original design, while improving
glazing performance, It may even allow the use of
the original frames if these are in a reasonable or
repairable condition.

Untit now, the only choices were to sacrifice
thermal performance and comfort, or to
compromise the appearance. of the building by
using bulkier moderm frames with dotible glazing.

= Ideal for use In historic buildings

= Secondary glazing

= As one pane of a triple glazed “super-window”
(see Pilkington Spacia™ 21 for more inforrnation)



; ﬁPlikmgton Spac:a"“' Cool reduces soiar heat ga:n
=)l mproves thermal msulatlon_more han _ﬁve
i.times greater than uncoated monohthlc strength

Btu,fhrsq tt_ of
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Pilkington Spacia™ provides sound insulation to
block out noises generated inside and outside a
room, creating the ultimate quiet environment.

Pilkington Spacia™ 6.2 mm 24
(unit constructed of 2mm & 3mm lites)
Pilkington Spacia™ 8.2 mm 33
{unit constructed of 5mm % 3mm lies)
Pitkington Spacia™ 10.2 mm %

@it constructed of Smm & Smm lites)

Fréquenw range: 100 - 5000 Hz

unit with a laminated lite of dear glass for
added safety performance and improved sound
reduction. This unit pravides thermal insulation
and almost 100% UV absorption, regardiess of its
thin structure.

Pilkington Spacta™ Shizuka 9.2mm

(unit constructed of 4mm/3mm & 3mm lites)

{unit constructed of 2.5mm/3mm & 3mm lites) 36
Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 9.7mm 37
(unit constructed of 3mm/3mm & 3mm lites)

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 10.7mm 37

Pilkington Spacia™ Shlzuka 11.7mm
{unit constructed of Smm/3mm & 3mm glass)

38 /

Frequency range: 100 - 5000 Hz

Piikin
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Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka Cool offers the same

sound performance as standard

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka, with added solar

control performance. This double glazed,

laminated clear glass unit has an.added solar
controf low-e coating for excellent sound control

and intericr comfort.

The Hermitage Museumn
Amsterdam
Approximately 900
Pilkington Spacla™ units

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka
vacuum-glazing unit-
“construction

Pilkington Spacia™

Interlayer

3mm float

inside
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Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is a triple glazed "super
window,” consisting of two low-e coatings in the
unit along with argon filling. The result is a highly
energy efficient unit with a similar thickness to a
conventicnal double Insulating glass unit.

Archibald Place, Edinburgh
60 units of Pilkington Spacia™

Em;:gtgg,ag;gqam 21 Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is a hybrid vacuum
vacuum glazing unit glazing composed of Pilkington Spacia™
construction ' vacuum glazing and low-e glass. The cavity is
injected with argon gas that is lower in thermal
conductivity by about 30% compared to air,
thus achieving ultrahigh thermal insulation
performance.

_ I,o_w-'e..giéss 3mm
‘Low-e £oating ~—rmrr—m
Ar.gas layer

Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is available with a sotar

Pilkington Spacia™ . control low-e coating for enhanced sclar control.

g;’::::”'h For improved thermal performance, krypton can
Sealing material — & be used in the airspace. Pilkington Spacia™ 21

. is also available in standard clear or green glass.
*Spacer-can be ex'traiw_i.de'for thicker constructions

All Pilkington Spacia™ 21 varations are available
in 18.2 mm and 21.2 mm thicknesses.




Pilkington Spacia™ 6.2 76 16 61 15 1.4 0.66
Pilkington Spacia™ Cool 36 1.0 049
Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 13 14 0.61
Pilkington Spacia™ Cool Shizuka 29 1.0 0.46
-Pilkington‘Spacia™ 21 Thermal Contral: ~0,58:
" Pilkingtory Spacia™ 21 Thermal:Control 0:58
" Pilkington Spacia™ 21 Solar.Cantal... 0:46
“Pilkington Spacca“‘ 21-Sofar-Control 0,46

\Pl[kington Spacla““ 21 Solar Contml Graen,

-}182

i1g’

29-

034 /

*U.5. U-Factor (Biu/hr.sq ft. <F) is based on NFRC/ASTM standards - AY performance values are center-of-glass values aaiculated hy the LBNL Window 6.3 program

**See Pilkington Architecturat Product Guide for explanation of superscript references->**  ™Af products are available in thicker forms if additional gass strength Is required.



This publication provides only a general description of the product. Further, more detalled, information may be obtained from your (ocal
supplier of Pilkington products. It is the responsibility of the user to ensure that the use of this product is appropriate for any particular
application and that such use complies with all refevant legislation, standards, codes of practice and other requirements. To the fullest
extent permitted by applicable faws, Nippon Sheet Glass Co. Ltd. and its subsidiary companies disclaim all jiability for any error in or
omission from this publication and for all consequences of relying on it. Pilkington, "Spacia,” "Optiwhite," “Solar-E,”
*Eclipse Advantage,” and "Optifloat" are trademarks awned by Nippon Sheet Glass Co. Ltd, or a subsidiary thereof,
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Vacuum Glazing
Pilkington Spacia™



New construction of 7 flats and a
penthouse Penlu, Swanage-Wales

Approximately 90m? of
Pilkington Spacia™

Pilkington Spacia™ is the world's first
commerically available vacuum glazing, with sales
since 1997.

Pilkington Spacia™ offers the thermal

performance of conventional double glazing in the
same thickness as a single glass pane. It balances

historical preservation with modern comfort and
environmental reguirements.

Benefits
» Energy efficiency without compromising the
building aesthetics or design.

= An innovative method of improving the energy
efficiency of older homes or commericat
structures. where giazing choice is restricted or
where the original frames are a desireable
feature.

= Suitable for new buildings where the use of
thinner, low weight glazing is desirable, such
as sliding sashes.

+ Improved sound reduction performance when

compared to a standard double glazed unit.

Custom sizes available
54" x 95" (1350 x 2400mm) maximum size;
8" X 14" (200 x 350mm) minimum size.

Proven technology; sucessfully used in Japan
and other countries for over 15 years.

Pifkington provides a ten year warranty to the
installer.
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How it works

Pilkingten Spacia™ vacuum glazing consists of
an outer pane of low-emissivity glass and an
inner pane of ciear float glass, separated by a
microspacer grid of tiny pillars, each measuring
0.5 mm in diameter. The grid ensures that the
panes are kept a fixed distance apart. The edges
are welded to achieve a hermetic seal. Airis
extracted to create a vacuum via the extraction
point, rather than being filled with air or gas,
The result is excellent thermal performance from
a unit that is only slightly thicker than single
glass.

A vacuum provides excellent thermal efficiency
and If the pressure is low enough, it will
eliminate the conductive and convective heat
exchange between the two panes of glass. In-a
standard double glazed unit with a low-e coating,
the conduction/convection component can result
in 70% of the heat [ost and so eliminating this
loss is significant. The vacuum space provided
between the two panes with Pilkington Spacia™
significantly reduces thermal conduction and
convection, and a low-e coating reduces thermal
radiation.

Pilkington Spacia™ vacuum glazing
“unit construction- - -

Lowi-g glass
Clear float-
Protection: cap

VaCcU —
Microspacers—

Total thickness
only.6:mm. .

Heat Transfer System

Thermal Conduction

“Conduction*is the transfer of heat through
an ohject. Since heat does net transfer in a
vacuum, conduction is significantly. reduced.

Thiermal Convection

"Cohvection® is the transfer.of heat through
fiuid moticn, Convection s significantly
reduced in-a vacuum in-which no:air or water
exists,

Thermal Radiation

¥Radiation" Is the transfer of thermal energy
generated from an object to ancther object.
Low-e: coatings reduce: thermal radiation,

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
glazing solutions.

Pilkington Spacia™ offers historic buildings the
ability to maintain original design, while improving
glazing performance, It may even allow the use of
the original frames if these are in a reasonable or
repairable condition.

Until now, the only choices were to sacrifice
thermal performance and comfort, or to
compromise the appearance of the building by
using bulkier modern frames with double glazing.

= Ideal for use in historic buildings

+ Secondary glazing

= As one pane of a triple glazed “super-window"™
{see Pilkington Spacia™ 21 for more information)
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Pilkington Spacia™ provides sound insulation to
block out noises generated inside and outside a
room, creating the. ultimate guiet environment.

Pilkington Spacia™ 6.2 mm 24

{unit constructed of 2mm & 3mm lites)

Pilkington Spacia™ 8.2 mm 33

{unit constructed of 5Smm & 3mm lites) .

Pilkington Spacia™ 10.2 mm 35
Qnit constructed of Smm & Smm iites) /

Frequency range: £00 - 5000 Hz

aton Sy " Shizuka
Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka is double glazed

unit with a laminated lite of clear glass for

added safety performance and improved sound
reduction. This unit provides thermal insulation
and almost 100% UV absorption, regardless of its
thin structure.

Pilkington Spacta™ Shizuka 9.2mm

{unit constructed of 2.5mm/3mm & 3mat lites) %
Pilkington Spacta™ Shizuka 9.7mm 37
{unit constructed of 3mm/3mm & 3mm lites)

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 10.7mm 37

(unit construdted of 4mm/3mm & 3mm lites)

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 11.7mm 38
wn!t constructed of Smin/3mm & 3mm glass} )

Frequency range: 100 - 5000 Hz

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka Cool offers the same
sound performance as standard

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka, with added solar
contro! performance. This double glazed,
laminated clear glass unit has an added solar
control low-e coating for excellent sound controt
and interior comfort.

The Hermitage Museum
Amsterdam
Approximately 900
Pilkington Spacia™ units

Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka
vacuum glazing unit
‘construction

Pilkington Spacia™

Interlayer

3mm fioat

inside
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Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is a triple glazed “super
window,” consisting of two low-e coatings in the
unit along with argon filling. The result is a highly
energy efficient unit with a simiilar thickness to a
conventional double insulating glass unit,

Hybrid Glazing
Pitkington Spacia™ 21
vacuum glazing unit
construction

Low-e-glass.3mm — F
Low-g coating
Ar gas layer

Pilkington Spacia™
6.2mm unit
Spacert..
SealiNg: MAtENal i i

*Spacer can be extra wide for thicker constictions

Archibald Place, Edinburgh

60 units of Pilkington Spacia™

Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is g hybrid vacuum
glazing composed of Pilkington Spacia™
vacuum glazing and low-e glass. The cavity is
injected with argon gas that is lower in thermal
conductivity by about 30% compared to air,
thus achieving ultrahigh thermal insulation
performance.

Pilkington Spacia™ 21 is available with a solar
control low-g coating for enhanced solar control.
For improved thermal performance, krypton can
be used in the airspace. Pilkington Spacia™ 21
is also available in standard clear or green glass.

All Pilkington Spacia™ 21 varations are available
in 18,2 mm and 21.2 mm thicknesses,
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Pilkington Spacia™ 6.2 76 15 14 0.66
Pilkington Spacia™ Cool 6.2 70 36 1.0 049
Pilkington Spacia™ Shizuka 9.2 73 13 1.4 0.61
Pilkington Spacia™ Cool Shizuka 9.2 68 29 1.0 0.46
-Pilkington Spacia™ 21 Thermal Cofitrol -~ - | - 18:2°. B LI 058
‘Pllkington Spacia™ 21 Thermal Contral L1200 ed T I 058"
pilkington Spacia™ 21:SolarControl - .- 1827 | e 97 0.7 0,46
Pilkington:Spacia™ 21 Solar. Control . 20 |mg A 07 o - 646
\ Pilkington Spacia™ 21 Sofar Control Green~ | 182" | 58 { 19 29 40 0.8 014 034 J

*(1,5, U-Factor (Bru/hrag L. °F) is based on NFRC/ASTM standards ~ All pesformance values are certer-of-glass valuas calciilated by the LBNL Window 6.3 program

**See Pilkington Architectural Preduct Guide for explanation of superscript references-% ™Al products are avaiiable in thicker forms if additional glass strength is required.



This publication provides only a general description of the product. Further, more detalled, information may be obtained from your local
supplier of Pilkington products. It is the responsibility of the user to ensure that the use of this product is appropriate for any particular
application and that such use complies with all relevant legislation, standards, codes of practice and cther requirements. To the fullest
extent permitted by applicable laws, Nippon Sheet Glass Co. Ltd. and its subsidiary companies disclaim all liability for any error in or-
omission from this publication and for ali consequences of relying on it. Pilkington, "Spacia,” "Optiwhite," "Solar-E,"
*Eclipse Advartage,” and "Optifloat” are trademarks owned by Nippon Sheet Glass Co. Ltd, or a subsidiary thereof,
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